Center for Judicial Accountabiliﬂ, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2019 3:39 PM

To: 'Yusuf Abdul-Qadir’; 'spc@peacecouncil.net’

Cc: ‘Lanessa Chaplin’; 'Kevin Atwater"; 'ckeller3@twcny.rr.com’; ‘glavine@bhlawplic.com’;

‘cbaker@syracuse.com’; ‘citynews@syracuse.com’; ‘features@syracuse.com’;
‘timkennedy@syracuse.com'; ‘mmorelli@syracuse.com’; ‘ddowty@syracuse.com’; ‘Chris
Alan Bolt'; 'Scott R Willis’; 'John S Smith’; 'Ashley@Stand.com’; 'Gregory James Munno';
‘gdreeher@maxwell.syr.edu’; ‘Jonathan Neal Glass'

Subject: RE: The rigged Oct 10th Onondaga D.A. Candidates Forum -- depriving voters of what
they most need to know about D.A. Fitzpatrick & would-be D.A.s Keller & Levine

Dear Mr. Abdul-Qadir —

Thank you for the courtesy of your response — to which | will reply, hopefully by tomorrow. My cherished mother is
dying — and I’'ve been running back and forth to her home and the hospital to help nurse her.

Meantime, kindly furnish me with the list of sponsoring organizations for the October 10" Onondaga district attorney
candidates forum — as the posting on the Syracuse League of Women Voters website is no longer accessible:
https://my.lwv.org/new-york/syracuse-metropolitan-area/event/candidate-forum-onondaga-county-district-

attorney. Assumedly the sponsoring organizations are listed on a press release for the forum — and | would appreciate a
copy of the press release and the date it was sent to the press.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, inc. (CIA)
914-421-1200

www.judgewatch.org

From: Yusuf Abdul-Qadir <yabdulgadir@nyclu.org>

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2019 10:35 AM

To: elena@judgewatch.org; spc@peacecouncil.net

Cc: Lanessa Chaplin <Ichaplin@nyclu.org>; Kevin Atwater <katwater@nyclu.org>; ckeller3@twcny.rr.com;
glavine@bhlawplic.com; chaker@syracuse.com; citynews@syracuse.com; features@syracuse.com;
timkennedy@syracuse.com; mmorelli@syracuse.com; ddowty@syracuse.com; 'Chris Alan Bolt' <cabolt@syr.edu>; 'Scott
R Willis' <srwillis@syr.edu>; 'John S Smith' <jssmit05@syr.edu>; Ashley@Stand.com; 'Gregory James Munno'
<gijmunno@syr.edu>; gdreeher@maxwell.syr.edu; 'Jonathan Neal Glass' <jnglass@syr.edu>

Subject: Re: The rigged Oct 10th Onondaga D.A. Candidates Forum -- depriving voters of what they most need to know
about D.A. Fitzpatrick & would-be D.A.s Keller & Levine

Good morning,

Thank you for your e-mails and calls to my office, our NY office, to our advisory board and legal committees - which
serve as advisory and have neither fiduciary or programmatic or other oversight roles - the press and others. | appreciate
your zealousness, but find your emails inconsistent with what we at the NYCLU are able to do and engage in. Firstly, you
sent your email the morning of the forum. To expect that, on the day of, after months of planning, that we’d adjust
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